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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2008 9:39 AM
To: '‘Chris Hanks'

Subject: RE: Increase accommodations at Doris North Camp from 49 to 68 people - Hope Bay

Good morning Chris - Thank you for the notification of the increase from 49 to 68. This does not
change the modification in anyway. You're good to go.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Chris Hanks [mailto:Chris.Hanks@Newmont.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 1:49 PM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org; Tom Logan; Brian Anderson; Michael
Meyer; Kawei, Matthew; dvaliela@lawsonlundell.com; Jeff Reeser; Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon

Subject: Increase accommodations at Doris North Camp from 49 to 68 people - Hope Bay

25-06-08

Dear Phyllis,

As per our conversation on the phone today, Newmont Mining Corporation would like to increase the
accommodation number in the Temporary Camp at Doris North from 49 approved in David Hohstein’s June 6,
2008 letter to 68 people. | understand from our conversation that the increase in the number of occupants is
acceptable as long as the company complies by the other criteria laid out by Mr. Hohnstein in his letter.

Thank you very much for your attention to this request.
Sincerely yours,

Chris Hanks

Director, Environment and Social Responsibility

Hope Bay Mining Ltd.
Newmont Mining Corporation

7/2/2008



25-06-08 Page 2 of 2

The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the sender and does not
constitute a formal view and/or opinion of the company unless specifically stated.

The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information,
and is intended only for the person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete
this message and any attachments from your system.

Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language versions of this disclaimer.

7/2/2008



